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	Case No. 

COMPLAINT FOR 
1. COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT;

2. BREACH OF CONTRACT;

3. UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES;

4. ACCOUNTING;

5. DECLARATORY RELIEF

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL




 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Plaintiff, ____________________(“Plaintiff”) for her Complaint against Defendants, _________________________________________________________ , alleges:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. 
This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

1331 and 1338(a) as to the First Claim for Relief. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the subject matter of the Second through Fifth Claims for relief as these claims are so related to the federal claim that they form part of the same case or controversy.


2. 
This Court has personal jurisdiction over all the Defendants by virtue of their transacting, doing, and soliciting business in this District, and because a substantial part of the relevant events occurred in this District and because a substantial part of the property that is the subject of this action is situated here.

THE PARTIES

3. 
Plaintiff __________________ is an individual doing business in the City of 
_________, County of ___________, State of ________. Plaintiff creates, writes and illustrates ________________________________.

4. 
On information and belief, defendant _____________  (“____________”), is an individual doing business under the name of _____________ in the City of ____________, County of _________, State of ___________. Defendant does business as a __________________________.

5. 
On information and belief, _______________, (“_________”) is an individual doing business under the name of _____________ in the City of ____________, County of _________, State of ___________. Defendant does business as a ____________________________.

6. 
On information and belief, defendant ______________________., a ____________ Corporation, (“_____________”) is a Corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of ____________, with its principal place of business located in the City of ____________, County of ____________, State of ________. Defendant is a ________________________. Plaintiff further alleges that defendant ____________ is owned by defendants _________ and __________.


7. 
The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, or otherwise, of the 

Defendants sued as Does 1 through 100 are unknown to Plaintiff, who, therefore, sues them by such fictitious names. At such time as their true names and capacities have been ascertained, Plaintiff will seek leave of Court to amend this Complaint accordingly. On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that each of Does 1 through 100 was the agent, representative, or employee of each of the 

other Defendants and was acting at all times within the scope of his/her agency or representative

capacity, with the knowledge and consent of the other Defendants, and that each of Does 1

through 100 are liable to Plaintiff in connection with one or more of the claims sued upon here

and are responsible in some manner for the wrongful acts and conduct alleged here.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Federal Copyright Infringement against all Defendants)
8. 
Plaintiff incorporates by reference all the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 7,

inclusive of this complaint as though set forth herein in full.


9. 
Plaintiff owns the following copyrighted material:


__________________________________________________________an illustrated book;


____________________________________________________________________
Gouache and watercolor illustrations printed on felt;

10. 
Likewise, Plaintiff has registered with the United States Copyright Office the following material: 


The above-referenced ____________________________________ registered with the Copyright Office on __________________________, Registration Number ______________.

The above-referenced _________________________registered with the Copyright Office on __________________________, Registration Number ______________.

11. 
Plaintiff has complied in all respects with 17 U.S.C.  101 et seq., and secured the

exclusive rights and privileges in and to the copyrights of the above-referenced works. Plaintiff

has been and still is the sole proprietor of all rights, title, and interest in and to the copyrights

in their respective works as referenced above. 


12. 
Defendants ____________ and __________ are using Plaintiffs’ copyrighted materials in products which they both manufacture and market without the permission of Plaintiff. They have done so since approximately ______________.

13. 
Defendant ____________________ is using Plaintiffs’ copyrighted materials in products which they both manufacture and market without the permission of Plaintiff. They have done so since approximately ______________.

14. 
Plaintiff has demanded that Defendants’ stop manufacturing and marketing Plaintiffs

copyrighted content without her consent. Defendants have refused to cease their infringing

activities.


15. 
Defendants' conduct has been in willful violation of Plaintiffs repeated warnings to

Defendants that Plaintiff does not want her copyrighted material, manufactured and marketed without her consent, and that Defendants' conduct is unauthorized. The specific acts of infringement described above are simply representative of a broader pattern of infringement in which Defendants make unauthorized use of the content of Plaintiffs copyrighted material 24 hours a day, every day.


16. 
Defendants' conduct violates the exclusive rights belonging to Plaintiff as the owner of the copyrights in the respective ______________________, including without limitation Plaintiffs'

rights under 17 U.S.C. 106.



17. 
On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that, as a direct and proximate result of their wrongful conduct, Defendants have realized and continue to realize profits and other benefits

rightfully belonging to Plaintiff. Accordingly, Plaintiff seeks an award of damages pursuant to

17 U.S.C.  504 and 505.


18. 
 Defendants' infringing conduct has also caused and is causing substantial and irreparable injury and damage to Plaintiff in an amount not capable of determination, and, unless restrained, will cause further irreparable injury, leaving the Plaintiff with no adequate remedy at law.


19. 
On information and belief, Defendants have willfully engaged in, and are willfully 

engaging in, the acts complained of with oppression, fraud, and malice, and in conscious disregard of the rights of Plaintiff. Plaintiff are, therefore, entitled to the maximum statutory damages

allowable.


20. 
As a consequence of this dispute between the parties as to the rights, title, and interest in the copyright material described above, and pursuant to the Federal Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C.  2201 and 2202, Plaintiff also seek a resolution of this ongoing controversy by a

declaration of this Court as to the rights of the respective parties in this matter.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

 
(Breach of Contract against Defendants ________________________________)

21. 
Plaintiff incorporates by reference all the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 20,

inclusive of this complaint as though set forth herein in full.


22. 
On or about _________, Plaintiff and Defendants ___________and _______ entered into a contract. A copy of the contract is attached hereto marked Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference. 


23. 
On or about ___________,  Defendants _________ and _________ breached said contract by failing to pay Plaintiff as agreed under the terms of the contract, and also failing to provide Plaintiff with an accounting as agreed under the terms of the contract. Defendants ______ and __________ have also breached said contract by failing to obtain the prior approval of Plaintiff on displays, and marketing materials as agreed under the terms of the contract; by utilizing Plaintiffs’ copyrighted materials in products which they develop, produce and market without her permission.


24.   
Plaintiff has performed all of the terms and conditions required to be performed by her 

under the terms of the contract except for those terms and conditions which Plaintiff was legally excused from, or prevented from, performing. 

25.     Plaintiff has repeatedly demanded that Defendants _____ and _____ perform

their promises under the contract, but Defendants ________ and ______ have failed and refused, and continues to fail and refuse to perform their promises under the contract.


26.
 As a direct and proximate result of the breach of contract by Defendants ________ and _______, Plaintiff has suffered damages in an amount not yet ascertained, but which will be proven at time of trial.
THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Unfair Business Practices against all Defendants)

27. 
Plaintiff incorporates by reference all the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 26,

inclusive of this complaint as though set forth herein in full.


28. 
Defendants’ and each of them have engaged in fraudulent, deceptive, unfair and wrongful conduct by utilizing Plaintiffs’ copyrighted materials in products which they develop, produce and market without her permission. Defendants have engaged in said conduct since approximately __________.

29. 
Further, Defendant ___________ has further engaged in fraudulent, deceptive, unfair and wrongful conduct by registering certain of Plaintiffs’ material with the United States Copyright Office and falsely claiming ownership thereof without the permission or prior knowledge of Plaintiff.


30. 
On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that Defendant _____________ has falsely claimed ownership of, and registered with the United States Copyright Office the following material, which material was in fact created by Plaintiff.


________________________________registered on __________, Registration Number 
____________________________.

31. 
By reason of Defendants’ fraudulent, deceptive, unfair, and other wrongful conduct as herein alleged, said Defendant’s have violated California Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq., by consummating an unlawful, unfair, and fraudulent business practice, designed to deprive plaintiff of the profits she could have earned had Defendant’s not engaged in unfair business practices.


32.  
By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer damages in a sum which is, as yet unascertained but which will be proven at time of trial.
FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Accounting against Defendants ___________ and _______________)


33. 
Plaintiff incorporates by reference all the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 32,

inclusive of this complaint as though set forth herein in full.


34. 
As a result of the aforementioned allegations, defendants ________ and ___________
have received money, a portion of which is due to plaintiff  from defendants _______ and ___________, as previously alleged.


35. 
The amount of money due from defendants _______ and __________ to Plaintiff is unknown to plaintiff and cannot be ascertained without an accounting of the receipts and disbursements of the aforementioned transactions. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that the amount due to plaintiff exceeds $______________.

36. 
Plaintiff has demanded an accounting of the aforementioned transactions from defendants _________ and _________ and payment of the amount found due but defendants ______ and ___________ have failed and refused, and continue to fail and refuse, to render such an accounting and to pay such sum.
FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Declaratory Relief against Defendant ______________)


37. 
Plaintiff incorporates by reference all the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 36,

inclusive of this complaint as though set forth herein in full.


38. 
A dispute exists between Plaintiff and Defendant ___________ as to the rights, title, and interest in the copyright material described in paragraph _____ of this complaint.


39. 
As a consequence of this dispute between the parties as to the rights, title, and interest in the copyright material described above, and pursuant to the Federal Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C.  2201 and 2202, Plaintiff also seek a resolution of this ongoing controversy by a

declaration of this Court as to the rights of the respective parties in this matter.

Be sure to modify these paragraphs to suit your individual situation. Do NOT just use the wording here unless it definitely applies to your particular situation.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

THEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants and each of them as follows:


FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF:


A. 
Declaring that Defendants' unauthorized conduct violates Plaintiff' rights under common law and the Federal Copyright Act;


B. 
Immediately and permanently enjoining Defendants, their officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, representatives, attorneys, related companies, successors, assigns, and all others in active concert or participation with them from copying and republishing any of Plaintiff'

copyrighted articles or copyrighted material without consent or otherwise infringing Plaintiff'

copyrights or other rights in any manner; 


C. 
Ordering Defendants to account to Plaintiff for all gains, profits, and advantages derived by Defendants by their infringement of Plaintiffs copyrights or such damages as are proper, and since Defendants intentionally infringed Plaintiffs copyrights, for the maximum allowable statutory damages for each violation; 


D. 
Awarding Plaintiff actual and/or statutory damages for Defendants' copyright infringement in an amount to be determined at trial;


E. 
Awarding Plaintiff their costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, and disbursements in this action, pursuant to 17 U.S.C.  505; and


F. 
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as is just and proper.


SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF:


G. 
For damages according to proof at time of trial;

  
H. 
For interest on said damages from ____________,  at 10% per annum;


I . 
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as is just and proper.


THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF:


J. 
For damages according to proof at time of trial;

  
K. 
For interest on said damages from _____________,  at 10% per annum;

  
L.  
For punitive damages according to proof at time of trial;


M..
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as is just and proper.


FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF:


N. 
For an accounting between plaintiff and defendants __________ and _________;


O. 
For the amount found to be due from defendants to plaintiff as a result of the accounting and interest on that amount from and after ____________;

 
P.  
For costs of suit herein incurred;


Q. 
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as is just and proper.


FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF:


R.
 For a declaration by this Court as to the rights of the respective parties regarding the

ownership and rights, title, and interest in the copyright material described in paragraph 36 of this complaint;


S. 
For costs of suit herein incurred;


T. 
Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as is just and proper.

Do NOT ask for attorney fees if you are representing yourself. And remember that you have to prepare a Summons, and a Cover Sheet when you file the complaint. Some courts have a local cover sheet as well. Check your local rules with the District Court. 
Dated:_____________________    

__________________________________________






ANY ATTORNEY OR PARTY
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues triable by a jury in the above-entitled 

action.

Dated:_____________________    

__________________________________________





ANY ATTORNEY OR PARTY
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